ASGP PPG FORUM MINUTES

17TH June 2015 2pm

Meeting called by:	Group		Type of meeting:	Quarterly	
Facilitator:	Erika		Note taker:	Denise	
Timekeeper:	Carol Sharma (Chair)				
Attendees:	JH, AM, CS, LC				
Apologies:	CO, CT,				
	·				
Previous Minutes:	No amendments				
Please bring:					
MINUTES					
Торіс					Action
Previous minutes discussed Speaker: Alyson Moore from Time and Talents gave a very in depth and interesting talk on all that Time and Talents have to offer. They have sessions for elderly, young, lonely groups of people. Helping people to improve their well being and health. Alleviate loneliness. People can self-refer or just turn up. Practices can refer. They offer a befriending service. They also have space to let for functions and meetings. Currently they are offering a Level 1 Horticultural Course. They have taken over some of the green space around the old mortuary turning it into something special.					
Patient Forum Action Plan		For next meeting			
1 (SI) Building Update & Survey results		Still progressing,	no updates at presen	t	
3 (SI) Neighbourhood Group Update		NHS Southwark CCG is working with our five neighbouring CCGs (Lambeth, Lewisham, Greenwich, Bexley, Bromley) to develop a health commissioning strategy for south east London. The Our Healthier South East London programme, is launching an Issues Paper setting out why things need to change in the local NHS, some of our emerging ideas and considerations, and questions for the public and stakeholders to respond to. The issues paper can be viewed online at the CCG website. MD will be going to the next meetings. CS will try but due to work commitments may find it difficult.			
4 (SI) Albion Steering G	Group	Next meeting is a nothing to report		are invited, currently	
5 Southwark Carer's		meeting. Conser	s have asked if they c nsus was that they gav nay be a little soon.		
6 Friends and Family			responses only 40% whe consultation they w		How can we promote more responses. Put up notices, be more pro active in asking patients to give feedback at

		consultation
7 Boots Pharmacist	Would like to talk to the group	Yes agreed-DG to action
8 Saturday Flu Clinics	Arranged for 3 rd /10 th October and 7 th November	We need volunteers and charity to be decided at the time from the 4 usuals. CS, MD, JM offered services provisionally
	AOB	
MD	 MD spoke about the SAIL project and referral. Updated on all the current meeting dates. Once we have these the dates for the rest of the PPG meetings for the year will be set in advance. He also offered his services as a mediator for patients wishing to complain Guys and St Thomas hold concerts on Mondays and Wednesday 	MD to confirm dates
JS	Wondered what the practice policy was for offering cancer patients 6 month reviews after diagnosis, suggesting patients should be asked once diagnosed whether they wish to be seen.	DG to action and report back at the next meeting
CS	Chairman ship due for renewal. Carole has kindly offered to step up for the next year as no one present wished to take this on and she was seconded. Decision taken to make this a 2 year role as 1 year is a little short.	
JP	To help EF with a display of what we have done so far after being asked. You said-we did- theme	JP/EF to action
JM	Had a complaint with the practice and this was resolved to her satisfaction just by talking rather than posting on NHS Choices.	
	Next PPG meeting Thursday 24 th September at 7pm to be held at the practice.	
Next meetings:		
Special notes:		
L		